

Start Date	Action	Owner	Status	Completion Date
14.07.21	That a project review be added to the Committee's Work Programme for consideration after opening of facility	Matt Stembrowicz/Rob Young	Added to Work Programme	16.07.21
14.07.21	Quarterly NWHSZ project updates to be added to Work Programme with the inc. budget/cash flow & project risks	Matt Stembrowicz/Rob Young	Added to Work Programme	16.07.21
14.07.21	To write to EEAST to express Committee's support for retaining the CFR - Rapid Response Vehicles	Matt Stembrowicz	Letter sent to EEAST - Awaiting Response	
14.07.21	Six-monthly updates to be added to the Committee Work Programme on Ambulance response times	Matt Stembrowicz	Added to Work Programme	16.07.21
14.07.21	Request information on the geographical location of the District's Community First Responders.	Matt Stembrowicz/Cllr V Holliday	Outstanding	
15.09.21	RM to review Business Rates debts to uncover any potential issues relating to specific sector	Sean Knight	Data received - MS to	13.10.21
15.09.21	Original deadlines alongside updated, and benchmarking data included in Performance report, where possible.	CLT	Updated report provided	08.12.21
15.09.21	Ongoing consideration is given to improving the format & presentation of the performance report (TBC November)	CLT	Updated report provided	08.12.21
15.09.21	Scrutiny Officer to arrange meeting to agree working arrangements of Scrutiny Panel(s).	Matt Stembrowicz	Discussion held	19.10.21
13.10.21	EASM to provide additional information relating to NNDC Beach H	Reanata Garfoot	Awaiting information	11.11.21
13.10.21	DFC to arrange SERCO briefing/attendance at future Committee m	Steve Hems	Added to Work Programme	14.10.21
10.11.21	DSGOS to seek appointments to Scrutiny Panel from Group Leaders	Matt Stembrowicz	Confirmed	20.12.21
08.12.21	Monthly verbal updates from DFC on Serco progress implementing waste contract revised TOM	Steve Hems	Added to Work Programme	20.12.21
08.12.21	Add Serco Briefing to the Work Programme for April 2022 for full update on implementation of the waste contract TOM	Matt Stembrowicz	Added to Work Programme	20.12.21
08.12.21	To arrange a Member Workshop on the use of the LG Inform benchmarking software.	Matt Stembrowicz/CDU	Arranged for 10.02.22	
08.12.21	Less historic information within EB matrix, focus placed on metrics and commentary on complex cases in summary report	Phillip Rowson	June O&S EB Update	15.06.22
08.12.21	Review provision of EB information to local Members and Parish/Town Councils.	Cllr J Toye/ADP	Format updated	
12.01.22	Consideration be given to including estimated costs of the Net Zero Strategy within the MTFS	Cllr E Seward/Cllr N Lloyd/Duncan	Ellis	
12.01.22	To request that the Communications Team prepare a news item covering the outcomes of the MTI Project	Matt Stembrowicz/Joe Ferrari	TBC Awaiting Final Completion	
12.01.22	Proposals for additional staff to support car park management require full business case if consideration of proposal supported.	Duncan Ellis	NA	NA
09.02.22	Member Briefing of Cromer Pier	Matt Stembrowicz	Arranged for 15.03.22	28.02.22
09.02.22	Written responses required on questions relating to the Pier	Cllr V Gay	Responses provided during Pier Briefing Meeting held 05.04.22	15.03.22
09.03.22	PCC to meet with Member Champion for Domestic Abuse	Matt Stembrowicz		
09.03.22	Member Workshop be arranged to review and scrutinise benchmarking data in greater detail.	Matt Stembrowicz	Covered at June O&S	15.06.22
09.03.22	Draft Planning survey be shared with the Committee prior to release	Martyn Fulcher	Completed at April O&S	
09.03.22	Request that representatives of the Norfolk CCG and EEAST attend a future Overview & Scrutiny Committee Meeting	Matt Stembrowicz	Requested - awaiting confirmation	
06.04.22	DFC to update on implementation of the new collections TOM at July O&S meeting.	Steve Hems	Added to Work Programme	
06.04.22	Review implementation of new collections target operating model at October O&S meeting	Steve Hems	Added to Work Programme	
11.05.22	AW to improve communitincations with NNDC and residents to improve awareness of sewerage discharge events	Matt Stembrowicz	NNDC contact updated, other	
11.05.22	AW Water Recycling Centre Visit	Matt Stembrowicz	Booked for 14.07.22	
15.06.22	Revised perofrmance data reporting format to be considered at September meeting	Helen Thomas	Due September 22	
15.06.22	Review new framework and agree key outcomes/issues or exceptions reporting	O&S Committee	Due September 22	

20.07.22	ICB to share data of Multidisciplinary Teams reducing the number of Ambulance Service requests .	ICB	
20.07.22	ICB to share plans for reducing delays in transferring patients from hospitals to long-term care.	ICB	
20.07.22	Consideration as to how NNDC may help promote key health messages at Town & Parish level	ICB/EEAST	
20.07.22	Housing Strategy & Delivery Manager to provide written reply on the number of tenants evicted to create short-term lets.	Housing Strategy & Deliver Manager	
20.07.22	Housing Strategy & Delivery Manager to provide data on registered second home Council Tax bands.	Housing Strategy & Deliver Manag	Information provided
20.07.22	Scrutiny Officer to arrange Member Briefing on impact of second homes with Prof. C Hilber	Scrutiny Officer	Booked for 26.09.22